John E Codwell Elementary School 5225 Tavenor Ln, Houston, Texas 77048 Principal: John Kimble

Virtual SDMC Meeting

Meeting Date: April 28, 2023 Meeting Time: 3:30 am - 4:30 am

Members in Attendance: John Kimble, Minnie Gibson, Mary Booker (First Baptist Church), Arleatha Collins (Parent), Carolyn Poledore, , Mrs. Tucker, Ms. Wesley

Agenda/Minutes

- <u>Staff Admin will remain the same</u>. As a school we are almost 100% staffed. There will be a few changes within (4th grade RLA, 5th grade Math and Science) We have a band opening due to the retirement of Mrs. Brown.
- <u>STAAR Prediction-</u> Last assessment will be Tuesday, May 9 (Math). We have taken RLA and Science assessments. Based on Spring TEA, we predict a 90 in growth For Domain 2 and 60 in Domain 3 which classifies as a D. This will move us from the F last Year. We are hoping to maintain the A I Domain 1. If we align with the prediction, we will end up with an A overall.
- <u>Fall Interim Assessment-</u> Overall average was 59%, which was what we did last year overall on STAAR. We were are at 62% in Domain 1 in the fall assessment. This shows that we are on track to make the goals set up for this year. (75% overall and 90% growth)

Program Updates –

- o Ampily is going good thus far. We are on the last cycle of the program.
- o We are adding a new math program next year. Teacher will begin training this summer.
- Gulf Coast Head Start addition has been going great. We will continue this partnership into next year.
- Completed a successful basketball league this year.
- UIL Academic competitions have been very successful and are still going on.
- We are starting Track and Field this month. We have 7 other schools that will participate in the upcoming track meet.
- Currently doing out of state/in state trainings for instructor to ensure that scholars have the most innovative teaching strategies and techniques. Currently 90% of the staff has or will partake in PDs.
- Moms for Muffins and Dad for Donuts were both a huge success. It gave us the opportunity to give parents information on the TEA takeover and other educational information.
- This year we are bringing back Father Son fishing trip in conjunction with 4H and other schools that have joined to make this success.
- Teacher appreciation is coming up this week.

Academic and SEL Support –

- Codwell PTO is active and has stepped up to play a major role in the planning for teacher appreciation week.
- o PVAMU has been a big support. They have helped us build a garden, hatched chickens and are our sponsor for the fishing trip.
- Christ Holiness Church has been a great partnership. This is SEL support for our teachers and has been very beneficial for the uplifting of teachers.

]

John E Codwell Elementary School 5225 Tavenor Ln, Houston, Texas 77048 Principal: John Kimble

Funding-

- General funds will be the same and there will be no changes thus far. There will be some upcoming but not now.
- o Title 1 funds will be decreased because we did not receive an allocation (40,000 for year)
- We will not have ESSER funds. We will get a teacher specialist and wrap around spot that will be paid through ESSER.
- We will receive state and magnet funds.
- We are waiting for final budget July 1 to know exactly what we have.

Questions/Comments:

NONE

Signatures of Attendees

1			
2			
3			
4			
5	······································		
6			
7			
8			
9			

]